

**Re: EPA Project Manager Change Notice - Harcros Chemicals Davenport, IA: IAD022100671**

1 message

Jack Cleary <Jack.Cleary@harcros.com>

To: "Messinger, Lisa" <Messinger.Lisa@epa.gov>

Cc: "Dan Cook (Dan.Cook@dnr.iowa.gov)" <dan.cook@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Edward.Clement@philips.com" <Edward.Clement@philips.com>, Michael Potts <michael.potts@terraphase.com>, "Rohde, Paul/MKE" <Paul.Rohde@jacobs.com>

Fri, Jun 3, 2022 at 1:55 PM

Lisa,

I was out of town and just getting to this email. Looking forward to working with you on the Davenport project.

Jack

**CON: 12-15
Doc #39363****Jack Cleary, P.E. | VP Risk Management and Regulatory Affairs**

Harcros Chemicals Inc. | Risk Management and Regulatory Affairs

5200 Speaker Road, Kansas City, KS, 66106 USA

P. 913.621.7891 F. 913.621.7817 M. 913.620.3642

jack.cleary@harcros.com

www.harcros.com | An Employee Owned Company

"Working together, we create a positive impact & enrich the lives of others"

▼ "Messinger, Lisa" ---05/25/2022 07:21:56 AM---John and Ed, Please see the attached RCRA EPA project manager change notification for the Harcros Ch

From: "Messinger, Lisa" <Messinger.Lisa@epa.gov>

To: "jack.cleary@harcros.com" <jack.cleary@harcros.com>, "Edward.Clement@philips.com" <Edward.Clement@philips.com>

Cc: "Rohde, Paul/MKE" <Paul.Rohde@jacobs.com>, "Michael Potts" <michael.potts@terraphase.com>, "Dan Cook (Dan.Cook@dnr.iowa.gov)" <dan.cook@dnr.iowa.gov>

Date: 05/25/2022 07:21 AM

Subject: EPA Project Manager Change Notice - Harcros Chemicals Davenport, IA: IAD022100671

John and Ed,

Please see the attached RCRA EPA project manager change notification for the Harcros Chemicals Davenport, IA facility. Please forward further correspondence and submittals to me regarding RCRA corrective action for this facility.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at the number or e-mail address below. Thanks!

Lisa Messinger, PG

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7

LCRD/ROAG

11201 Renner Boulevard

Lenexa, Kansas 66219

Direct: (913) 551-7403

Fax: (913) 551-9403

e-mail: messinger.lisa@epa.gov

[attachment "Harcros EPA Project Manager Notification.pdf" deleted by Jack Cleary/Harcros]

This email and all files transmitted with it may be confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.